Environmental Hearing Board E-filing and Docketing System Replacement
RFI 6100057243
	Questions
	Answers

	1. Is the Board open to awarding this work based off the information gathered from the RFI? 

	No award will be made on the basis of this RFI. The Board will utilize the information gathered from the RFI to assist with the development of a solicitation for Environmental Hearing Board E-filing and Docketing System Replacement .  

	1. If no to Question #1: Does the Board foresee going to a formal RFP process after the RFI is completed? If so, when would a potential RFP request take place?

	This RFI is issued solely for information and planning purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation for future business, an offer for procurement or any other type of current or future procurement or contractual action and is only intended to gather input.  

	1. In the RFI, the following language exists: “The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Commonwealth) issues this Request for Information (RFI) to solicit information that will be used to assist with the development of a solicitation for Environmental Hearing Board E-filing and Docketing System Replacement which may be released by the Commonwealth in the near future”. Is there a specific timeframe you have in mind in referencing “in the near future”? Would it be before 1/1/2024?

	Yes

	1. Is the Board issuing this RFI as part of a state/local requirement that an RFI be issued after a certain number of years with the incumbent?

	No.

	1. Is the incumbent being required to participate, in some way, in the RFI?

	No.

	1. Is the Board’s current agreement with the incumbent accessible under Pennsylvania Public Records laws? If so, where would it be accessible?

	The Board’s current agreement with the incumbent is accessible through the Treasury website. Current Incumbent is Thomson Reuters/West Publishing.

	1. Is the cost structure of the Board’s current agreement with the incumbent more of a driver for the RFI than the technology in place?

	The Board is looking to modernize the system and meet existing Commonwealth IT policies and requirements.

	1. Can companies outside of the USA apply for this? (Like from India or Canada)
	No.

	1. Would the contractor need to be physically present for meetings?
	No.

	1. Can the tasks (related to an RFP) be performed outside of the USA? (Like from India or Canada)
	No.

	1. Can the proposals be submitted via email?
	Yes.  All responses to this RFI must be submitted to the email account listed in the RFI:
 ra-ob-aas_purchasing@pa.gov
Please include RFI No. 6100057243 in the subject line.


	1. Has funding been reserved or a budget been allocated for this project as of yet?
	A budget has been allocated for this project.

	1. If the RFI does proceed to an RFP is there a timeline that the department is hoping to follow in regards to an RFP release?
	No formal timeline is currently available.  

	1. Is there currently an incumbent contract fulfilling this requirement?
	Yes.  See response to Question 6 above.



